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MEMO

Date: May 9, 2016

To: National Secretariat, National Staff and all Language Lay Directors

From: Hoang Tran, National Cursillo Service Administrator (NCSA)

Subject: Support for National Cursillo Movement through the Amazon Smile Program

Did you know that you can support National Cursillo Movement whenever you shop on
Amazon?

| am excited to inform you that National Cursillo Movement has been successfully registered
with Amazon Smile Program as a non-profit organization eligible to receive donations through
the Amazon Smile Foundation.

AmazonSmile is a website operated by Amazon that allows you to enjoy the same wide selection
of products and convenient shopping features as on Amazon.com. The difference is that when
you shop on AmazonSmile (www.smile.amazon.com), the AmazonSmile Foundation will donate
0.5% of the purchase price to the eligible non-profit organization of your choice. Therefore,
effective immediately, you can start supporting National Cursillo Movement by visiting
https://smile.amazon.com/ch/46-0563788.

Please share the good news with all Diocesan Secretariat members, Regional Service Team
members and all Cursillistas in your respective Diocese by all means of communication; i.e.
Friendship Group Reunion, Ultreya, School of Leaders, Regional Encounter, workshops, etc.

If we can make 100,000 Cursillistas aware of this program, National Cursillo Center will receive
an annual donation of $200K to $400K from Amazon Smile.

Thank you for your collaboration and continuous generosity and support.

De Colores!
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